

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 30, 2025
TO: Brian Murphy
FROM: City of Snoqualmie Finance and Administration Committee
RE: materials for discussion November 4, 2025

Together with this transmittal memo, please find the following attachments for discussion at the Finance and Administration Committee meeting November 4, 2025:

- 1) Draft Strategic Plan
- 2) Summary of community feedback on Draft Strategic Plan
- 3) Draft Implementation Plan
- 4) Draft 2026 Action Plan
- 5) Draft 2026 Year in Review

Council will be asked to consider adoption of the Draft Strategic Plan on November 10. Our conversation on the 4th will focus on reviewing community feedback on the draft plan.

We will also review the suite of supporting materials (items 3-5 listed above) that will assist the City in moving forward with strategic plan implementation.